August 31, 2005

MEMORANDUM TO: Daniel M. Gillen, Deputy Director

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

CATEGORY:

Decommissioning Directorate

Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection

Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

Ted Smith, Project Manager /RA/

Reactor Decommissioning Section

Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection

Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

MEETING WITH CONNECTICUT YANKEE ATOMIC POWER
COMPANY TO DISCUSS THE STATUS OF GROUNDWATER
REMEDIATION AND MONITORING ACTIVITIES AT THE HADDAM
NECK PLANT, LICENSE NO. DPR-51

September 15, 2005
10:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11555 Rockville Pike, Room O-7 B 2
Rockville, MD

To discuss Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company’s Groundwater
remediation and monitoring activities at the Haddam Neck Plant.

This is a Category 1 Meeting. The public is invited to observe this
meeting and will have one or more opportunities to communicate with
the NRC after the business portion, but before the meeting is adjourned.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC Offices/Regions Outside Organizations
NMSS/DWM/DCB Connecticut Yankee
MEETING CONTACT: Theodore Smith, NMSS tbs1@nrc.gov 301-415-6721
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